
'l-fffil" ~/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~I'J fcl'l-fl1T/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~ m{Ttif{ ~I'J ~/VIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.1mur ~ ~I'JUT lJQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.imoT qcT ~I'JUT -~P-ITTf-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
Rl"<>cH(19)F"l/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ (~./Ph. No.0471 -2565669 I 2565726). 

{-t:rf5@T ~IDB[t!;!T/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 12.12.2023 

'l-fffil" ~ ~ q,13fR ~ f.'P;.Iff!R9d m ~ ~ ~-~ ~ -Jii1C11~1 m; ~ f.1f<lci1Q ~ q,l ~~I On behalf of the President of India, online 
item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

~-~- fcl<RurtDescription iii:TR/Details 
Sl. No. (1) (2) 

1. 'Cf5'Ttf 'CPT mMcPtTitle of work ~ ~~~~~~~~ Cl~1i{Cfli9)~~~Cf5T~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ (1Cfl41Cfl'l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
'(J'ZflLfq ~'CPT <J1Ciftl~~l/ Replacement of starter panel ~ 'QT<R ~ q,l 3fTCffif 3frx ~ 'C11TRT I Supply and 
and rewiring of pump house at CMSE I IISU, fixing of power boards in modular furniture at 
Vattiyoorkavu. Technical blocks of ASOE at TERLS. 

2. · '{-~~~./ E-Tender fclQ'8QfitftNlh~liGftt~03/29/2023-24 ~ 12.12.2023 FclQBQfi:Bl;BlQliGft~o2t47/2023-24 ~ 12.12.2o23 
Notice No. VSSC/CMG/E03/29/2023-24 Dated 12.12.2023 VSSC/CMG/E02/47/2023-24 Dated 12.12.2023 

3. f1fctG:T ~eft ~ ~ '(1111(f/ ~1 . 87 ~/Lakhs ~3.84 ~/Lakhs 
Estimate cost put to tender 

4. C!JT!f1pl~q,ifclfzr 3 (cfR' I Three) ~/months 2 (c:l I Two) ~/months 
Period of completion 

5. ~ \Jl11T XTf-tr (~) {3,740.00 ~7,680.00 
Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

:SI\31ffi:S ~ q,l ~ I Period for ~ fll~Cfl~D I I Bid clarifications: f.1f~ -3-{f q,l mf[(r I Receipt of ~J?t q;l ~I Opening of 
downloading:~ 13.12.2023, 10.00 ~/hrs . ~ 14.12.2023, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~/to tenders : ~ 26.12.2023 q;l tenders: ~ 28.12.2023 Cf?r 
~/to ~-;:rtcp 20.12.2023, 23.00 ~/hrs. ~ 21.12.2023,12.00 ~/hrs. 23.00 ~/hrs. 15.00 ~/hrs. 



2. ~if '4PT ~~~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:­

~Cf?Tf.n;rmmrc=r~Cf?T~~Q)rrr I The agency shall .fu lfill the following conditions:-

'i:P. ~. 
Sl. No. 

'Q'/a. 

+11'14\$ I Eligibility Criteria 

· !>l~d1ctJxOI <tt ~ fClfzr ~ ~ 
Cf?T W1Tl{f t>"'i~CI 18 ~ m<l Cf5l1 m- <fRR ~ 
\3 f8:1 ffi1 d l'j"<i I'< 'Cf?T'4T Cf?T 'ti ctl tli\JH Cb ~ if ~ 
fcpm \;fRT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. <tR m ~. fGRif ~ <tt 'ffiTR1 ~ 
'ffiTR1 m- 40% ~ 'CfJ11 "i' m!Three ?imilar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 

cost ('tiT/or) 
ii . err m ~. fGRif ~ <tt 'ffiTR1 ~ 
'ffiTR1 m- 60%~ 'CfJ11 "i' mtTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
('tiT/or) 
iii. "QCP m ~. ~ 'ffiTR1 ~ 'ffiTR1 m­
ao% ~ 'CfJ11 "i' mlone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

~I I 
Documentary proof for the 1 

eligibility : 
(m-CJR'~~~/Tobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) ~ c=rz.rr 'HCf ~ ~ 
~ ~ \!IRt ~ !>11""11014~ '¢t 
!>ll""ll fDid -mal : 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish wdrk 
experience. 

i i) f.'Wft '41ft4T mxr \!IRt 'Cf?T'4T <tt ~ 
!>ll""JIOI4~ m- 'Wtf i!l~Q"<i !>ll""JIOI4~ (~ 
tR~cri'rcfi) ~ e'il=t:~lrBQI 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

I i. m~~~~'l-f<Fl if ~?J)d1CbxDI I 
Note: 

~lb. 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. fcl?Q" ~ cpr ~. Cll~~c:p ~if 7% m=a <tt mm ~ ~ . 
m tR ~ 'ffiTR1 m (lCj? m \jfRT ~. ~ 1TURT ~ W1Tl{f iA <tt f<1fir ~ 
~ m- IHtl<ftct?x 01 cp't ~ fdftf dCl? cp't ~I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. \rQ'-~ 41'ti~JCK1 ~ m-~if Cbl4fRh1 ~ 'Q'ffiiT/l£fllictJ'i m- ffi'Q" '4Trrr ~ mrrr 1 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibil itY I 
evaluation. ' 

· m- ffi'Q" 'ffi1l I Applicable only tfiQ1:P C'f?.IT ~ cj\Jftc:p'(OI "ffi9:rr ~ 
for Maintenance contract works - tfiQ1:P <l?.IT m=a I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ cj\Jftc:p'(OI ~ ~ 1 Should have PF registration certif icates. j 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ ~"ffill: 
Applicable for electrical works only: 
61")ldlCJ?C1f$"QRT~<TI~~~&RT 
\JfRT ~ crrf ClZIT Wlfi (a-liCI'I(1<A 25 kW) $ ~t.f 

" ~ 'tif4~1CJ?I'{ (11~*1'"*1 ~~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

t.f ~ ~Cf)R $ (11~*1~ ¥t 
!>IAifUid ~ I Certified copy of va'lid 
electrical contractor's license. ! 

3. f.ifcRJ fmmi -4 cj 6ft <p (1 ClZIT f.ifcRJ ~ ~ cpr ~ CfR" f.1fqcJ ~tdl ~\11 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO <:IT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO 8CSlfll~c ~ 61~ fcl?<:rr UIT ~ 
% 1 ~ ti\Jll CJ?'{ 01 "$hrfmifr J q qCRJ ~ CSl fll ~ c: "iff-iff% 1#% 1 %-iTca: $ ~ f~fctc;nr~ ~ -Ryff 
~~~11Jh;em~%1 1 

Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO 1or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee . The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. : 

4. f.ifcRJ ~tdl8vi'i em \51\3'it1ls ~ ~ ~ Pff4~1CJ?I'{ em~ wrR -q tmf ~ m ~I Pff4~1JI'{ 
&RT ~ ~ "l"fQ" ~tdl8\i1 crcq!Micl f<t'l.WT &R1 fl(tllfQ(l ~~I ~ "Q1<:IT Tf<n fcl? "8- JiiClE(Qc$(11 
em 1FT~~~ m ~~em~ 'FcP<:rr "GfT1VIT 1 

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) f.ifcRJ.m $ -m~ \3 q qCRJ ~ 1 "4 f4Pt fe:~ ~ $ ~ ~ \Jim ~. 7WT ~~ \Jim I ~ \JI11T 
~ l"ffiiD ~. dlQflQflffl, ~. Fd'<iCl'idlfU"l- 695 022 $";fl1i"QX~ ,)ij~d ~&m\J!Rt 
~~(<If)~ Jij~d ~ &m \JfRT ~ TTTW $ ~ -q \Jim~ ~m1 ~ \JiliT -m~. 
f.ifcRJ mccr m-4 ~ ~ ffiRi ~ 18o ~ ClCf> ~ ir1ft 1 ~ ~. ~ $ ~ -q ~ iJlTcft %:m 
f.1fqcJJ{f em ~ ~ ~ '""ICJ? cnCj?'{ 01 fcl?m \JITQTfT JfR" ~ Pt ra ~~ Cj? 1 '{.,. $ ~ ~ ~ cntMt 
f<t'l.WT &R1 ~I ~ 8 %1PtCJ? ~ -q ~~I I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para. 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 0~2 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DDi is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. ! 
b) f.ifcRJ mrTG I~ if WC cpr ~ Cf?'{~Cllz'1 QAQflQA{ ~ cp) QAQflQA{ ~ 3ff£.1R ~~~0 ~ 
~ :mq;:T cj\Jl)cp'{OI !>IAIOIQ51 <:IT ~ ~ ~ (~~) I ~ ~ m ~ "CSl;T\5" 

<ipcfi~)t'Cj?'[R mi 1 ~ ~ \NirT ~ <~~>, ~·rswq:c: ~ ~ Pt~~ll<:'lt~ im 
QAQflQA{~&m~"CJ?T{ J.Plf.iq?m&rn\Jfftt cj\Jl)CJ?'{OI !>IAIDIQ51 ~o~~l ~..'f I 
!>I AI 01 Q=;;j f.ifcRJ ~ ~ fcrRr I %1'{ 11'{ ~ fcrRr ClCf> ~t.f ~~I I 

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC} I Directorate :of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

I 

6. JQqCRJ ~ 1 if f4Pff?{~ ~ fcrRr ~ "W"m "YX \3ll ~t.fR. frn::rfor "QCt ~~~~IFf-~. 
dlQflQ'Btfl , ~ $ CJ?Itlf(1tl-q Ptf4~1Q xsiTeft ~I I 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. ! 



I 
I 
I 
! .: 

7. a) ~ Q?T ~ m£.R, ~ ~ qft f.1<:R1 ft1Rr JiR ~ q?r ZlT m ~. \3""Cf ~tfR. f.:n:rfor ~ 
~eJUT ~tWT- ~. dlQ*ilHl~.-~ ~ ct>l~ffl~ "B. "G® C1cP m ~. ~I~ rffic c#r ~ 
~. ~~ f<mn iJfRT ~I tlf?; ~ ~ qft f.i1«:r ft1Rr JiR ~ c#r ZlT \Rffi ~ ~~ ~ 
ml{f ~ilft~ ~err~ c#r mmr em- lR ~f<mn ~ 1 i 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b)~ ffiTRf~ "B we Q?T ~ ct>'<~cm9 QAQ*IQAt ~ c#r QJOOJQ*IQA{ ~ JITW ~I 
~ ~ cj\Jf]Cf)'(OI UJOOJIDIQ51 ZlT cj\Jf)Cf)'(OI UJOOJIDIQ51 \3)lR ~ 5~) "B ~cll'j)*ll'< J.i'j)UJOOJifOicl mi 'Ufc1 
~~~I \3Q~ ~IUJOOJIDIQ51 qft mi 'Ufc1 'J"q ~t.rR. f.iiifoT ~ ~eJUT ~tWT-~. 
d1Q*IQ*l~. E" ' ffi~cFicl9)'<JOOl ~ ct>l~m~ -B ~ ~ qft f.1<:R1 ft1Rr q?r <1~ ~ lR ZlT m ~ 
~ ~ 1 tTI?; f.1fcfuT ~ Q?'t f.1<:R1 f<1Rr c#r ozrr ~ lR zn m ~ mt m=c1 ml{f ~ ~ 
~en-~ lR~~c#TJ.f~crclf<mn~l 1 

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para · 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy :is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

a. ~ ~ Q?'t ~ ft1Rr c#r ~ ~~ ~ ~ ct>'<~cm1 frlfa~lct>l~ Q?'t clCB<11¢'1 ~ qlfOIR4ct> 
~ R ~~ clCB;f1¢1 ~ qlfOI~CB M M ~ lR JiTil fcR<@ Wftan 1 ~fLliCB<i ~ ~~ 
clct>;fl¢1 ~ qlfOI~ct> ~~ l~S''Qict>'l ~ ciTxR, frlfa~lct>l'< &Rf~~ ~ ~'&11~\ill· <m ~~ 
~ f.=Rterur f<mn ~' tTI?; "QTQ1111TI f<l;- c#r{ ~~~em 1F! ~~err~~ :qxuf.~ 
J.f~ct>lx CReft~ JfR~~q?rJITitqft~B!~~~~I ~~. ~ 
ft1Rr (<:frn:r frlfa ~lct> 1-<l. c#r ~ ~ eft~) c#r J.fWT ~. item~ frlfa ~lct> 1'{'1 Q?'t ~ ~ "Gfr 
f.=Rterur <1~ clct>;f1¢1 ~~ ict> <i ~ <mR ziTn:r "Ql'"Q ~ JiR ~ ~f!<Rif ~ ~ JiTil Q?'t ~ 
Q?'t~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Comme~cial bid of those tenderers who furnish~d 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detai l~d 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, t~e 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as riot 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m ~fa~lct>lx qft ~ ~ q?r f.il'LII~'l TTTW -B q~qRfu ~~I Cf):cri m lR, ~ 
wan \jf"Jlf it q ~qRfu ~ ~' ~~if> 'lflc1R ta: we~~ -B. LJ3: 1 <m<:f ~ 
¢t mf(d· ~ ~ ~. ~ lR ~ TT{ ~ ffiTRf itT 2% ~ lR J.fWT fr'lli11~<i TTTffi ~ Q?'t 
~~I ; 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exempti~m 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 1 

10. ~ frlfa~ICBH, frlfa~IQ ~ ~ ~ ~. "UQ' frl~li1 1 ct>, ~~JOOJ\Jft I ~'tiR. ~QJOOJd1 I \Jq ~£JR. 
~QJOOJ~-'tif"a~IQI~\Jftfrl~x-~ I ~\Jftfrl~'<-~ I ~\Jftfrl~'<-~ I ~\Jftfrl~'<-~ qft 1l'f ~ ~ 
mzr. ~ <m f.=Rterur ~I CRfl:rR WafT~ if> ~. 'tifa ~I¢ 1'{'1 I ~arq;) ~ a~~ct> <nFiT c#r, 
wan Cf?R1Jff ~. ~ ~ JtcR ~ Q?'t ~;@ ~~ o'<.fff(r, wen~~~. ~-~ 
tR ~~afT qft ~I~ "B ~ ~ <1~ ~ ~ 'illmfi ~ ~ ~ c#r J.flq!11qct> 
~r ~ 1ffif ml{f mif> ~~eft ~I I 

I 
I 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the pri.or 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement insi~e 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per t~e 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. i 

i 
11 . 'l-ffiCf ~ ~ CfJI ~ ~ f.ifcrG:T ~ ct?x~CJ 1 <.11 ~ ~ <TI fcp-ffi ,)8:[ f.ifcm "ct?T ~~ 
~ ? ~trr ~ ~ ~ em-{ q5R1Jf ~ ~ fcl?m <TI IDL(f ~ift f.ifim'* em· ~ ~ crr ~n 
~ I ~ift PJru~IQ W ~ U "it?T ~ ~ Cl?"«ft m <TI em-{~~ f.ifclcacPR '[RT ~ lrc 
eft~ , ~H41ct?l'! ~eft~l ! 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the low~st 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received withOut 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed cond ition is not fulfilled or ahy 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summa~ily 
rejected. i 

12. 'l-ffiCf ~ ~ CfJI ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf5'!~CJI<.11 ~ q?J!f ~ ~ <:P~ ~ ~ q?J!f &;[ ~ 
q ~ Cf eN I <TI q?J!f CfJi 'J1T5IT if ~ CBT ift ~ ~ % o~ f.i ru ~I Cf5 F< ~ mrt.r if em-{ ift ?JQT -;:® 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not ha;ve 
any claim what so ever on this account. i 

I 
13. 'l-ffiCf ~ ~ cBT JfR ~ f.ifim ~ Cf5'!~Cf I <.11 ~ f.ifim "it?T :ruf ~ ~ ITT~ fcl?m ~ 

"it?T~~cpr~~%o~Plru~ICblx"it?T~~~LR~~Cl?B"&rrrl ! 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rc:lte 
quoted. ' 

14. f.ifcrG:T ~ ~t.r ~ ~af <TI -mi<Xlaf ~~em-{ ift -qaf-~ ~ ~ ~% ~ 3$~1'! ~ 1T~-
~~C!JI Cf>Jf.<JS<I Cfft%~'[RT~Cfft~~ -31fdlct?l'! ~eftiJfnMl r , 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tend~rs 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing wil l be liable for rejection. i 

15. f.ifcRJ ~ Cf5'!~Cfl <.11 ~ WCPR '[RT ~-~ LR ~ cBT \Jl i~CJ 181 ';ftfdm ~ ~ m0rcrT 
"it?Tm~~cpr~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. f.i ru ~I Cf5 I'! "it?T fa:~ ~ ~ ~ \J~Hf~ if f.ifim iJfl=tT ~ cBT ~ ~ eft \1ffiMT ftmif fiT ~ 
~ ~ Cf51l:lf'"Gl:l'i ~ ft!Ji1~1'! ~~~I~~ 'i\Jld1Cf>~ ~!(ct~ l '! %1 ~ \g"'i' 

oqfctdtj"'i cpr ;wr ift ~ "Cl?BT "&rrr w ~ m~ fcl?m ift an=ror if "C~?m "CPX ~ ~ ITT w ~? cim 
~ ~ ~ W ~af fa:~ if~ xi\JlQGk1 ~ Cf5T 'i\Jld1Cf>1 ~!(ctcm ~I 32b~J'! '[RT ~ 
~ CBT \3 ct1 ~ 'i ~ LR ~ '[RT iJfl=tT cBT ~ f.ifcrG:T ~ ~ eft \JfT1MT o~ fiT fmo QT \JfT1MT I j 

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Divis ion of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible fo r award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. ! 

I 
I 
I 
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I 
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17. PJfaQI, ~ ~ 1 $ ~ f.1f<rqr ~ qft ~ ~ ~ "Cf»J-~-<Pl1120 ~ (fCf) lfT;:q 

M-1 -q~~ P!fclQI<Pix ~ ~$ ~ JftRTm:mcf~"ffin~m P!faQI ctt~~ 
f.1Gi£Alit ~ Q~qcf'"'l "CP"«<T ~ \ill ~1-fllT, tH<Pix q;l t<ft<Pix ~ ~ ciT tH<Pix ~ ~ 
~ m \3"Ql'"Q" ~ ~ q&fQTO ~ ~ ~ UJ11T ~$50%(~ I'IRI!{Icl) qn ~ 
"ffnR em ~ ~ ~I 3flll, PI fcl Ql (f) lx q;l m ctt ~'"I f.ffa Q I it 1-fTlT "ff;l ctt ~ ~ <ft 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. f.iWJ 1H f.'rofq ~ "IR, m f.ifcl ~ICfJ l·<'i ~ Wtf "QCP CfRR fcpm ~I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. Plfcl~l<t>lx~~~i)'~~CBX. ~. \3lll~tli, ~CBX. Wl~~~~~l I 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. d CfJ ;fl Cf?1 ~ ~ Wtf :Bl \Jl1 Q'tl e) Cf Q't!\Jft Q'tl e) ~A I 01 q:;j'j Cf>'t md<:rf ~ Cf>'t ~ ~I 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~ 
3tT 'SI'tiTcil I 41 Q J"l tl-fi ffi q I Q 

Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



d<l>ofti!ll-Oiflilfiil!q; .mfi ij;- m>1 f.i~~~~~ ij;-*" ol\ lThJfttJ!Ni! olT ~ fuRnl ~ 
'Q};i ~ ~~~ltl'l~ q;l31f<ft<pd ~\ifNlTT I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERER$ ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. qcf) ~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ &m \JfRt ~ 1"f"Q Cl?l<f ~I 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~Wf~~~~~&m\Jfrtt~"J"TQ~WJ1101Y5ll 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. 1IDf(IT ~ ~ ~ m mpfc1 Cl"tfT ~ q~JOOJI 01 cpr Cl?l<f ~ cpr ~~ 18\Jf1 ~ I 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. ~ 1TifttiT &m \JfRt m ~ ~ wJOOJIOIY5l ~\51Q'ti (~ w CfJRT TTt:IT erR") uJ1101q;fi· ~ ~ f 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Dedu ted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~t.r~ 3¢C'(I·?i~ eJI~~·'ti Clft~ I 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ Cl"trr ~~ LjGftCf?N ~ Cift ~ ("ffi'I ~)I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). , 

I 

7. ~ Clft ~ g ~ ~-1 ~ ~ fcNmtfi";r ~ ~ ~ 13f81R9<"1 ~ ~ ~ ~ 
cfR"R~m"A'~Cift~ wfc1ci1<5{<"11 ~~s(r~reJ"~mC!ft~ (1I§""ff. {53)1 I 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as ber 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8 . .q., ~~~~I PAN I TAN details. 

9. ~ un:rr~ I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ ~"$"qf.iqft "<C'cR@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. GftQ'ti~ cj\Jf)Cj?'(OI WJ1101Y5l IGST registration certificate. 

12 . .3ifc1fx® ~ ~ CJ?W Ql ill I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

+!f]((1l}yf;flc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ cpr lFf ?; ~ I ~t.f QJOOJ Q'ti QJOOJ{ WJOOJI 01 q;J, ~ ~ cBT f.i<:Rl fc1ftr ~ ~ "Cf?1 z:rr \Rl~ ~. \jq 

"!:1"~. f.1mor ~ "J:F&ur "W"~- ~. fciWJ1 "ffm~ ~ar ~. ~. ~ 1:\t . .irr., Fc1fcH<ilJ~ 
695022, ~ ~ Cbll:lfeJq # ~m ~ ~ t:rr m -QRc &RT ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ cBT 1--J<.rd 
~ ~ ~ "Cb1 "[fT ~ ~ ~t.f ~ "CbT mi ~ IDL(f ~ Clft \Jffift %. ill frrfctc;r "Cb1 wOO cfRl w 
~ fc!?m ~ I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submit~ed 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy He:ad, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumha, 
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of openin~\ of 
tender. If hard copy of t he valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 


